From:
To:

noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca
Clerks Office

Subject: New Response Completed for Council Delegation Request Form

Date:

Tuesday, July 2, 2024 10:41:56 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hello,

Please note the following response to Council Delegation Request Form has
been submitted at Tuesday July 2nd 2024 10:40 PM with reference
number 2024-07-02-010.

Name and Title of Primary Contact / Main Presenter
Nathan Bean

Street Address

Daytime Contact Number
Email address

Date you wish to present to Council
7/10/2024

How would you like to attend the Council meeting?
In-person

Use the space below to clearly outline the purpose for your
presentation to council. Provide a brief outline of your subject
matter including your suggested outcome

I wish to address the Oxford County Council on behalf of concerned
Zorra Township residents regarding the hazardous intersection of
Oxford Road 6 and Road 96. I plan to highlight the two most recent
fatalities and numerous injuries to emphasize the intersection's
frequent collisions, often caused by reckless driving and negligence. 1
will also propose the implementation of transverse rumble strips on
Road 96 to reduce the number of collisions from rolling stops,
alongside additional accident reduction devices such as amber




warning lights, a reduced speed limit on the Embro Road, or
increasing the rate at which OPP officers watch the intersection. I plan
to urge Council to take immediate action to prioritize public safety by
directing Oxford County staff to explore potential measures (such as
the ones I have suggested) that can be taken to prevent further
tragedies at the corner. I will attach my drafted letter as a pdf to this
form so that it is accessible for members of the public and councillors
to read along as I speak.

¢ Will you be providing any electronic information (i.e. a
presentation) beyond your summary above?
Yes

o If YES, please upload here (Allowed extensions pdf, doc, docx,
xls, xIsx, jpg, jpeg, gif, png, tif)

. S —

e Have you appeared before council to discuss the same topic in
the past?
No
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